

# **PERSONAL SKILL**

- I am experienced in understanding and transforming business requirements into the software.
- Strive to create visually appealing sites that feature user-friendly design and clear navigation.
- Helped the team to complete individual tasks, which ultimately helped to complete the project ahead of schedule

# PROFESSIONAL SKILL

- Knowledge of HTML, CSS, Javascript
- Knowledge of the framework Vue.JS, Python/Django, Three.js
- Experience with cross-browser adaptive layout
- Working with Github
- Experience in emplementing and running web applications in production
- Building simple automation and robotics systems based on Arduino
- Knowledge of Figma, Photoshop, 3DBuilder, Blender, Maya, Vegas Pro

#### **VOLUNTEER ACTIVITIES**

Coordinated the work of volunteers and took an active part in the following projects: Defcon, Expo 2017, Innovation Forum, Star of Asia, Almaty Invest Forum, XV Eurasian Media Forum, Almaty Film Festival, NSL, 2.0 Digital Agenda etc.

# **IZTLEUOV DIMASH**

# FRONTEND DEVELOPER

#### **ABOUT ME**

I'm a Frontend developer with 3 years of experience.

Currently, I am focusing on the latest technologies in frontend development with Javascript, mainly with Vue and its related libraries and architectures.

I have an ability to identify complex problems and solve them.

**Email** 

A strong team player who is able to learn quickly and apply new technologies. Attentive to details and development deadlines. Ready to relocate.

#### CONTACT

Phone

+7(705)-112-26-36 +7(705)-112-26-36	alaska.lubit.tebya@gmail.com
Address Kazakhstan Almaty	Linked

# **EDUCATION**

2016 - 2020	Specialty - System of Information Security (Bachelor)
2012 - 2016	Specialized lyceum №165 for gifted children
2005 - 2012	Gymnasium №105 named O. Zhandosov

# WORK EXPERIENCE

# Frontend Developer LLC "Data Management Systems" January 2022 - Present

- Updating marketing landing pages built on JavaScript
- SPA application and interface design development
- Cooperate on features with backend teams and design teams.
- Developed an internal web application from wireframe to frontend development
- Maintaining existing services and develop new features for the legacy systems of the company
- Commercial website development (layout, front-end integration work)
- Studying and practical application of Unreal Engine and Three.js
- Creating product presentations
- Complied estimates, preliminary contracts, creation of various materials.
- Negotiating with clients and accompanying them throughout the project.
- Logistics, organization of B2B, G2B meetings.
- Researched trends in IT industry, analyzed existing ideas, developed concepts

# Software Developer

LLC "Almaty Energo Service" October 2020 – December 2021

Event Project Manager Media Agency LLC "Success K" January 2019 – April 2020